

GENERAL EDUCATION/GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS POLICIES COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF [10/2/2017]

Approved: [10/16/2017]

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The Chair called the meeting to order 3:04 pm.

2. ROLL CALL:

Roll was taken.

<u>Voting Members</u>: Angela Clark-Oates, Julie Fogarty, Andrew Hertzoff, Sue Holl, Katherine Jamieson, Alexandra Morrison, Reza Peigahi (Chair), Chris Taylor <u>Non-Voting/Ex-Officio Members</u>: Nicole Baptista (USA Representative), Noel Mora (ASI), Chevelle Newsome (Academic Affairs), Mai Xiong (ASI) <u>Guests</u>: Vivian Llamas-Green (Student Affairs), John Williams (A&L), Todd Migliaccio (Academic Affairs)

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Approved

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF 9/18//17: Approved

5. OPEN FORUM:

- CLARK-Oates reported that the Writing & Reading Subcommitteee will be reconstructing the Spring 2017 vote regarding campus writing outcomes.
- MORA reported that the ASI Board of Directors had passed a resolution supporting a request in the delay of implementation of EO1100 (revised).

7. CHAIRS REPORT: PEIGAHI announced that the transmittals for the outcomes for the Graduation Requirements in United States History, Constitution, and California Government and the Global Inquiry Graduation Requirement have been submitted to the Senate.

8. DEANS REPORT: NA

8. DISCUSSION – DRAFT LEARNING OUTCOMES FOR GE AREA A (BASIC SKILLS):

The Committee discussed the draft learning outcomes for the GE Area. Questions arose on regarding Learning Outcomes for A1 (Oral Communication) in relation to the specificity of 5 minutes of speaking. Similar questions arose regarding if A2 (Written Communication) should specify the word count minima for Lower-Division GE Writing. Questions and suggestions regarding placement of the A2 subarea specifications were made. The Committee requested minor revisions with a second review on October 16.



9. SUBMISSION OF COURSES FROM AREA E TO OTHER GE AREAS. PEIGAHI announced that several courses have attempted to move from UD E to B. These courses used the wrong forms and needed to be resubmitted.

10. RESOLUTIONS/LETTERS REQUESTING DELAY IN IMPLEMENTATION OF EO 1100 (REVISED).

PEIGAHI reported that a number of resolutions requesting delay in implementation of EO1100 have been sent. These include a resolution from the General Education Advisory Committee (GEAC), ASCSU, ASI, Faculty Senate. PEIGAHI erroneously reported that a resolution had been submitted by the CSSA – which has not yet occurred.

11. REVIEW OF THE UNIVERSITY POLICY MANUAL IN RELATION TO GENERAL EDUCATION.

PEIGAHI thanked ANGELA CLARK-OATES and KATHERINE JAMIESON for being willing to partner with him on the upcoming review and clean-up of the UPM language surrounding GE.

12. FOLLOW-UP ON EO1100 POLICY SUMMARY Q&A

THE COMMITTEE discussed the 9/29/2017 webcast on EO1100 from the Chancellor's Office. It was noted that students will retain catalog rights in relation to UD E. The catalog, pending a delay in implementation, for 2018/2019 will not include UD E as an option.

13. OTHER

MIGLIACCIO discussed Smart Planner in relation to pipelines and course offerings. THE COMMITTEE requested that a review of B4 and B5 outcomes take place in light of the EO1100 revison.

NEXT MEETING: May 1st.

12. ADJOURNMENT: 4:12 PM.